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From: "Lori Nelson" <lori@csicoverage.com>
Date: Tue, 22 Jun 2010 16:30:19 -0500

To: 'Jason Hockman'<jason@npsports.com>
Subject: RE: Incident at Cleveland Indians Fun Day

Oh, ok. Sorry, | guess | missed it. I’'m so used to quoting up your events | think | hardly look at
anything but the dates and the details of the event. | will be sure to pay more attention in the
future. | have forwarded your email to the carrier.

Thank you,

Lori Nelson
Director of Special Events

CSl Insurance Group
2920 Taylor St.

Dallas, TX 75226
214.635.3298 direct
214.594.5479 fax
800.204.1523 ext. 129
lori@csicoverage.com
www.csicoverage.com
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sl Insurance Group places coverage for some of the top names in entertainment and events across the
nation. Our clients include some of the country's largest events such as Lollapalooza, Austin City Limits
Festival, and The Barack Obama Inauguration. Just because we cover these large events doesn't mean
that's all we do. In 2008 CSI placed coverage for over 3000 events including small art shows, concerts,
community events and hundreds of others types of events.

From: Jason Hockman [mailto:jason@npsports.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 4:33 PM

To: 'Lori Nelson'

Cc: 'David Martin'

Subject: RE: Incident at Cleveland Indians Fun Day

Lori

Thanks. With regards to the inflatable question on the cover page of the application we did check
that inflatable’s would be in use for the event. However, | think it is 2 mute point as the individual
was not participating on the inflatable, rather he was in the environment and the inflatable tipped on
top of him.

jason

From: Lori Nelson [mailto:lori@csicoverage.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 4:04 PM

To: 'Jason Hockman'

Subject: RE: Incident at Cleveland Indians Fun Day

i will turn this into the carrier, however, inflatable’s are excluded on the policy you purchase from
us. Whoever owns the inflatable’s are to carry insurance on them and name you as Additional
Insured’s on their policy. | don’t believe I've ever seen you indicate on your applications that
inflatable’s are at your events, but please note, the exclusion is listed on the quotes we send over
to you.

Thank you,

Lori Nelson
Director of Special Events

CSl Insurance Group
2920 Taylor St.

Dallas, TX 75226
214.635.3298 direct
214.594.5479 fax
800.204.1523 ext. 129
lori@csicoverage.com
www.csicoverage.com

Csl Insurance Group places coverage for some of the top names in entertainment and events across the
nation. Our clients include some of the country's largest events such as Lollapalooza, Austin City Limits
Festival, and The Barack Obama Inauguration. Just because we cover these large events doesn't mean
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that's all we do. In 2008 CS! placed coverage for over 3000 events including small art shows, concerts,
community events and hundreds of others types of events.

From: Jason Hockman [mailto:jason@npsports.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 4:00 PM

To: 'Lori Nelson'

Cc: 'David Martin’

Subject: Incident at Cleveland Indians Fun Day

Lori

At our Cleveland Indians Kids Fun Day on June 12, 2010 we had an incident with the inflatable
slide. Our events manager wrote the attached incident report and provided it to the Cleveland
Indians and State of Ohio. We were informed this afternoon by the Cleveland Indians director of
marketing, that the gentieman involved in the incident had passed away.

National Pastime Sports is unaware of the process and wanted to inform you as soon as we were
provided this information.

Please call David or myself with any questions.

jason

Jason Hockman

NP Sports

"Connecting the Brand with the Fans"
Office - 773-935-1304

Cell - 773-251-8366

jason@npsports.com
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